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From: Becky Sovde [mailto:becky.sovde@co.aitkin.mn.us] 
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 11:12 AM
To: 'nabenkof@izoom.net'
Subject: Permit application
 
Neal Benkofske –
 
Your permit application has been change to an “Incomplete” status.  You indicated that you would
be mailing a check, so we will return it as soon as it is received.
 
The Conditional Use Permit you were approved for only includes the 63x176 existing building and a
proposed 48x72’ new building (excerpt below).  You will need to request a modification to your
Conditional Use Permit with a new application.
 


‘OFFICE USE ONLY

appuicaTion ate_|-27-)lp MEETING DATE_L= 27|10

60-DAY EXPIRATION DATE___ 52/~ /(¢ (MEETING WUST OGCUR BEFORE THIS DATE,
UNLESS WRITTEN EXTENSION OF HE G50AY TIE PERIGDTS WADE. WRITTEN EXTENSION NUST B MADE PRIOR To
THE EXPIRATION OF THE FIRST 60-0AY TWE PERIOD)

st v AL MoDiEnave LA st e D e RE

e 0 23-350-SUT_owcorom_103ebd OFFICE USE ONLY.
Maaosess _[sdVe CRZ | o) 9 mmon oo
on_ElK Bivee siwe W _yp_SS330 reovrs U q

91 aposess of propeRry _|B4es” Goshawk ST Vi LelEDL—~

o MeGreson s _w_ss7C0 |0k
towsrr _Shanteck. mamd Yf
Sectie,

LEGAL DESCRPTON v of

o34 tomorr_Shameo kKB 23

SIE OF AL BULOWGS COVERED 81T APPLATON.

X

SONATURE APPLCANIAGENT




shannon.westerlund
Polyline

mailto:becky.sovde@co.aitkin.mn.us
mailto:shannon.westerlund@co.aitkin.mn.us


 
 
Please call with any questions you have.
 
Becky
 
 
Becky Sovde
Wetland Specialist/Compliance Officer
Aitkin County Planning & Zoning
218-927-7342
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